



DAVID C. ANTONUCCI

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER



November 7, 2008

Ms. Norma Santiago
Supervisor, District 5
El Dorado County
3368 Lake Tahoe Blvd.
South Lake Tahoe CA

Dear Supervisor Santiago,

I am writing to request reappointment to the Tahoe Resource Conservation District for a second four-year term.

During my tenure as a board member we have established fundamental policies and rules, conducted strategic planning and hired our first fulltime district manager. We have expanded the residential BMP retrofit program, established an invasive species control and education program, and secured increased funding from State and Federal grant sources.

Enclosed for your reference is a current resume showing my education and experience in environmental engineering, experience in public agency management and record of community involvement.

It has been a pleasure and honor to serve the People of the region and I hope to continue my work to restore and protect Lake Tahoe. I ask for support for reappointment by placing my name in nomination to the El Dorado Board of Supervisors as the appointing authority.

Sincerely,

David C. Antonucci

Copy: Barb Childs, President Tahoe RCD

Enclosure

US Mail: PO Box 1050 Homewood CA 96141 • Shipping: 7205 Antelope Way, Tahoma CA 96142
Phone 530.525.5410 • FAX 530.525.7745 • dcantonucci@msn.com

DAVID C. ANTONUCCI

CAREER HISTORY

Lahontan Regional Water Quality Control Board 1973 – 1980

Staff Engineer – Prepared waste discharge permits and monitoring programs; conducted inspections; authored technical reports; gave expert testimony at enforcement hearings 8/73 – 1/75.

Chief of Regulation and Enforcement – Directed permitting, monitoring, enforcement and litigation for water pollution control at Lake Tahoe and adjacent region; appeared as expert witness in State and Federal courts; served as special assistant to Executive Officer 2/75 – 11/80.

Tahoe City Public Utility District 1980 – 2000

Chief Engineer – Managed planning, environmental compliance, design and construction of capital improvement projects for water, wastewater and park facilities 12/80 – 7/83.

General Manager/Chief Engineer – Provided leadership and administrative direction for operations, public outreach, budgeting, strategic planning, policy formulation, interstate water rights negotiations, and civil/environmental engineering for a multi-purpose special district 8/83 – 9/00

David C. Antonucci, Civil & Environmental Engineer 2000 – present

Engineer/Consultant – Provide professional services for civil/environmental engineering, public sector advice and solutions, meeting facilitation and group process, management consulting, project development and multimedia presentation authoring 9/00 – present

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

BS Civil & Environmental Engineering, California Polytechnic State University 1968-72

MS Civil & Environmental Engineering, Oregon State University 1972-73

Registered Civil Engineer in California, Certificate No. C25162, 1975 – present

Executive Development Program Certificate, American Water Works Association 1984

Certificate in Management, University of California (Davis) Extension 1984-87

Special District Management Certificate, Special District Management Institute 1994-96

Dale Carnegie Course Graduate Certificate, Dale Carnegie & Associates, 1998

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

General Billy Mitchell Award and Rank of Cadet Captain, Civil Air Patrol USAF Auxiliary 1965

Graduate Education Fellowship Appointment, US Environmental Protection Agency 1972-73

Letter of Commendation for Emergency Response, State Water Resources Control Board 1977

Kiwanis Club President with Honors Recognition, Kiwanis International 1983

Most Supporting Person Award, Clean Water Environment Assoc., Sierra Section 1984

Member of the Year Award, Kiwanis Club of North Lake Tahoe 1991

Tahoe-Truckee Region Best Non-Elected Public Official, Tahoe World & The Review 1993

Most Quotable Person Award, Tahoe World Newspaper 1994

Association of California Water Agencies, Exemplary Service Award, 1999

Paul Harris Fellowship Award, Rotary Club of Tahoe City, 2000

Service Club Volunteer of the Year, North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 2002

COMMUNITY AND PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Kiwanis Club of South Lake Tahoe, Vice-president and member 1976-1980
Kiwanis Club of North Lake Tahoe, Founding Officer and Member 1981 – present
North Lake Tahoe Water Purveyors Association, President 1984 – 2000
Tahoe City SNOWFEST Parade, Most Entertaining Adult Entry, various years 1984 – present
Tahoe Sierra State Parks Foundation, Board Member 1988-2001
North Lake Tahoe Economic Development Committee, Chair 1989
North Lake Tahoe Incorporation Steering Committee, Special Districts Chair 1990
First Senatorial District Water Issues Advisory Committee, Member 1992-2000
Citizen's Review Committee on Fire District Consolidation, Member 1993
Tahoe Truckee Sanitation Agency, Board Member 1994
Tahoe Truckee Regional Economic Coalition, Leadership Council Member 1993-96
Leadership Tahoe Truckee, Founding Chair and Instructor 1995-97
Association of California Water Agencies, Board of Directors 1992-99; Executive Committee 1995-99; Water Leadership Committee Chair 1995, 1998; Region 3 Vice-chair 1993-97 & Chair 1997-99
Olympic Trails Organizing Committee, Founder and Project Manager 2000 – present
Tahoe Resource Conservation District, Board Member, 2001 – present, President 2006
Squaw Valley Olympic Museum Foundation, Board Member, 2007-present

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Effect of Watershed Management on Water Quality (coauthor), First Place Student Technical Paper, American Society of Civil Engineers, Los Angeles Section 1972
Environmental Impact of Tertiary Treatment, First Place Student Technical Paper, Water Pollution Control Federation, Pacific Northwest Section 1973
Environmental Effects of Advance Waste Treatment at South Tahoe (coauthor), Journal of the Water Pollution Control Federation 1974
TCPUD Topics, monthly special district news column in Tahoe World Newspaper 1985-99
Reinventing Government at Tahoe City Public Utility District, Tahoe Truckee Regional Economic Coalition Conference 1995
Performance Based Budgets, Assoc. of Calif. Water Agencies General Manager's Workshop 1994
Public Acquisition of Private Water Companies, Assoc. of Calif. Water Agencies Conference 1996
Building Good Working Relationships, Assoc. of Calif. Water Agencies Conference 1999
Restoration of Nordic Ski Trails of the 1960 Winter Olympics (coauthor), Cross Country Ski Areas Association Annual Conference 2000
Lake of the Sky – The Natural History of Lake Tahoe, (multimedia) various venues 2001-present
The Natural World of Lake Tahoe – Visitor's Introduction, self-published booklet 2002
None of the Above, political opinion column in Tahoe World Newspaper 2002-2004
Practical Politics for Local Agency Board Members, Assoc. of Calif. Water Agencies Elected Officials Training Workshop 2003; California Special Districts Association Conference 2008
Practical Politics for Local Agency Board Members, self-published book 2003
Sam Clemens' Route to Lake Tahoe, International Conference on Mark Twain Studies 2005

PERSONAL

November 2008